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TENNESSEE VALLEY AUTHORITY
CHATT‘&OOGA.TENNESSEE 37401

400 Chestnut Street Tower II

ICOPT26 AQ. 20 govober 21, 1982

U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission

Region II

Attn: Mr. James P. O'Reilly, Regional Administrator
107 Marietta Street, Suite 3100

Atlanta, Georgia 30303

Dear Mr. O'Reilly:

SEQUOYAH NUCLEAR PLANT UNITS 1 AND 2 - NRC-OIE REGION II INSPECTION REPORT
50-327/82-21 AND 50-328/82-21 - RESPONSE TO VIOLATION

The subject OIE inspection report dated September 22, 1982 from R. C. Lewis
to H. G. Parris cited TVA with one Severity Level IV Violation. Enclosed
is our response to the subject inspection report.

If you have any questions, please get in touch with R. H. Shell at
FTS 858-2688.

To the best of my knowledge, I declare the statements contained herein are
complete and true.

Very truly yours,

TENNESSEE VALLEY AUTHORITY

,‘
im; ML
L. M. Mills, er
Nuclear Licensing

Enclosure

ce: Mr. Richard C. DeYoung, Director
Office of Inspection and Enforcement
U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
Washington, D.C. 20555
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